February 19, 1999

MEMORANDUM William D. Travers

TO: Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-99-014 - RULEMAKING PLAN:REVISION OF APPENDIX K TO TITLE 10,

PART 50, OF THE CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (10 CFR PART 50)

This is to advise you that the Commission has not objected to the proposed rulemaking plan to revise 10 CFR Part 50,
Appendix K.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 8/16/99)

This rulemaking should be included in the annual letter to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs in OMB which
covers major rulemakings expected to be issued in final form in the upcoming fiscal year.

Until this rule is finalized, the staff should not delay processing properly supported requests for exemptions.

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
OGC
ClO
CFO
OCA
OIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR
DCS


http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part050/

